
 

RFP 25-10-11 
 

  ORAL PRESENTATIONS FOR  
VOICE OVER IP PHONE SYSTEM 

 
776 NE 125th Street 

North Miami, FL  33161 
City Hall Council Chambers 2nd floor 

 
Thursday, August 18, 2011 

 
Schedule 

 
ADCAP Network Systems      9:30 AM – 10:30 AM 
 
Paetec Communications Inc   10:30 AM – 11:30 AM 
 
Ronco Communications & Electronics 11.30 AM – 12:30 AM 
 
 
The details for the oral presentations are as follows: 
 

 Each presentation will be approximately One (1) Hour  
 
Each presenter will be given 30 minutes to address the following items: 
 

 A demonstration of the proposed phone system.  (Please bring a sample of the handsets 
offered in the Proposal. The City will provide internet access.) 

 
 Explain what is covered under your maintenance agreement? 

 
 What is your disaster recovery plan and/or redundancy plan for the proposed system? 

 
 What is included with the proposed communication lines?  (IP’s, DID’s, long distance, 

line speeds etc) 
 

 Describe prior experiences and lessons learned in switching customers to a VoIP 
system.  

 
 In order to reduce costs associated with the Year 1 expenses (implementation, set-up, 

maintenance etc.) can these costs be spread over the five year term of the contract? 
Please advise how this would be implemented and the impact it would have on the cost 
of your proposed system. 

 
15 minutes will be allotted for questions and answers. The remaining 15 minutes should be 
used by the presenters to set up and remove their equipment. 
 
Power point presentations are highly recommended.  A laptop, projector and screen will be 
provided. 


